
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, May 24, 2023

1. Call meeting to order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll call of membership

4. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

23-0570 Safety & Licensing Committee Minutes from 05/10/2023

S&L Minutes 5-10-23.pdfAttachments:

5. Public Hearing/Appearances

6. Action Items

23-0596 Special Event Application Denial Appeals

Smosh Fest Denial Recommendation Letter 05.18.23.pdf

Smosh Fest Application.pdf

Attachments:

23-0441 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Ivory Rose 

Bridal Boutique Inc, d/b/a/ Ivory Rose Bridal Boutique, Marissa Knuth, 

Agent, located at 103 E College Ave Ste 103, contingent upon approval 

from the Finance, Health and Inspections departments.

Ivory Rose Bridal Boutique.pdfAttachments:

23-0565 Additional 2023-2024 Alcohol License Renewal applications, contingent 

upon approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 2023.

2023-24 Alcohol License Renewals-2nd set.pdfAttachments:

23-0549 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor Temporary Premise Amendment 

application for S C Carrow Corp d/b/a Rookies Sports Bar & Grill, 

Steven Carrow, Agent, located at 325 N. Appleton St, on August 3-5, 

2023, for Mile of Music, contingent upon approval from the Community 

Development, Health and Inspections departments.

Rookies Sports Bar S&L.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 5/22/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22746
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8bae6c1f-7553-4307-b345-3eb7c8a9470d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22772
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3e2e14b7-cdf0-4fa5-af43-4039483d203e.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ce27f892-7802-4f2b-87ce-543f27306a1f.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22617
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=df364f33-f1dd-4708-9a3e-28852cf42b35.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22741
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3916f713-48ab-453b-852c-1f1d37f7cb58.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22725
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b2f07dff-8ccc-4350-8c44-6ceed0879b9d.pdf


May 24, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

23-0519 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for RH Events LLC d/b/a Poplar Hall, Nicole Burleson, New 

Agent, located at 141 S Riverheath Way.

Nicole Burleson S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0538 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Fox Cities Chamber 

of Commerce, Thomas Lehr, Person in Charge, located along College 

Ave on September 30, 2023 for Octoberfest, contingent upon approval 

from the Inspections department. 

Octoberfest S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0539 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Valley Vietnam Veterans Assoc, David Willems, Person in Charge, 

located at 401 E College Ave, Lawrence University Main Stage, on 

August 3-6, 2023 for Mile of Music, contingent upon approval from the 

Inspections department.

MoM-LU Main Stage S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0540 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Valley Vietnam Veterans Assoc, David Willems, Person in Charge, 

located at Houdini Plaza, on August 3-6, 2023 for Mile of Music, 

contingent upon approval from the Inspections department.

MoM-Houdini Plaza S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0520 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Heart of the Valley 

Lions Club, Beth Sewall, Person in Charge, located at Jones Park, on 

June 3, 2023, for Sol Dance 2023, contingent upon approval from the 

Health and Inspections departments.

Sol Dance 2023 S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0521 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Heart of the Valley 

Lions Club, Beth Sewall, Person in Charge, located at Jones Park, on 

July 8, 2023, for Sky Dance 2023, contingent upon approval from the 

Health and Inspections departments.

Sky Dance 2023 S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0522 Pet Store License Renewal application for Fish Cave LLC, Ton Vang, 

Applicant, located at 2110 S Memorial Dr, contingent upon approval 

from the Inspections department.

Fish Cave S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0541 Pet Store License Renewal application for HSA Corporation d/b/a Pet 

Supplies Plus, Angela DeHaan, Applicant, located at 702 W Northland 

Ave, contingent upon approval from the Inspections department.

Pet Supplies Plus S&L.pdfAttachments:

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 5/22/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22695
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=3869f33f-b1ef-47e7-aab2-02ae857a6545.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22714
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=d61ebb0f-51fb-4a6f-b125-b3550808339c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22715
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c7ba4ab3-1c73-4595-9cb5-1f65092bf3b2.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22716
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8b5012e1-6305-432c-bc73-10298d164bec.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22696
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=21bf2ca4-e100-4776-96cb-2a946055e939.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22697
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=06b4812e-7d13-4d7d-9062-11604149a85b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22698
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9f068f53-3df2-4d38-be86-a7c39bf5367d.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22717
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=bc88bacf-3249-4b27-a67e-2721f4921e7f.pdf


May 24, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

23-0548 Pet Store License Renewal application for Just Pets, Craig Weborg, 

Applicant, located at 2009 N Richmond St, contingent upon approval 

from the Fire and Inspections departments.

Just Pets S&L.pdfAttachments:

23-0606 2023-2024 Mechanical Amusement Device License renewals, 

contingent upon approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 

30, 2023.

Amusement Device renewals 2023-24.pdfAttachments:

23-0598 Additional 2023-2024 Cigarette and Tobacco Products License 

Renewals

2023-2024 Additional Cigarette Renewals.pdfAttachments:

7. Information Items

23-0602 Police Department information on alcohol law violation convictions:

Sushi Lover, No Licensed Operator on Premises - 40 point violation

Establishment Total Points: 120
 

23-0575 Police Department Salary Administration Policy 2023

Salary Administration Policy 2023 S&B.docxAttachments:

23-0573 Special Events:

ADI, Heid Music Summer Concert Series, Jones Park, Thursdays June 

1st - August 31st 2023

WIJAM, SOL Dance, Jones Park, June 3rd 2023

The Mission Church, Picnic in the Park, Pierce Park, June 9th, June 

11th 2023

ADI, Downtown Creates Series, College Avenue Amenity Strip, June 

16th, July 21st, August 18th 2023
 

23-0571 Directors Report

1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief

- Recruit School

-Swift Water Rescue Training

3. Police Chief
 

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 5/22/2023

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22724
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c0461cb4-6177-477c-aaa7-8a4f24d88adf.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22782
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e126ea19-9d99-4944-996e-af3d86e8d750.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22774
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8df7db5d-b81b-45c6-8b8d-5136562a79c5.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22778
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22751
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=437a3d70-17bf-4ee1-9725-8788b41b9a50.docx
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22749
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22747


May 24, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

8. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during 

this meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

*We are currently experiencing intermittent issues/outages with our audio/video 

equipment.  Meeting live streams and recordings are operational but unreliable at times .  

This is due to delays in receiving necessary system hardware components.  We 

continue to look for solutions in the interim and we hope to have these issues resolved 

soon.

Page 4 City of Appleton Printed on 5/22/2023



100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, May 10, 2023

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Croatt at 5:30 p.m.

Pledge of Allegiance2.

Roll call of membership3.

Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and WolffPresent: 5 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting4.

23-0517 Safety & Licensing Committee minutes from 04/26/2023

S&L Minutes 4-26-23.pdfAttachments:

Siebers moved, seconded by Van Zeeland, that the Minutes be approved. Roll 

Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff5 - 

Public Hearing/Appearances5.

23-0512 Alcohol License Demerit Point Violation Appearance- OB's Brau Haus
 

Demerit Point Notification Letter 2023 - OB's Brau Haus.pdfAttachments:

The following appeared on behalf of OB's Brau Haus and addressed the committee:

-Steven Jesser, Attorney for OB's Brau Haus

-Christopher Nelis, 1315 1/2 S Jefferson St, Appleton WI 54915

-Franz-Josef Schadt, 1823 Statue Dr, Neenah WI 54956

-Diago Harris, 70 Foster Ct, Appleton WI 54915

Action Items6.

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Schultz moved, Van Zeeland seconded, to approve the balance of the agenda.  

The motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff5 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22693
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=774730b1-265e-4f93-98d5-4572ebcc4263.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22688
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=eb6b007b-2132-4590-a05c-9aafb2215755.pdf


May 10, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0472 2023-2024 Alcohol License Renewal applications, contingent upon 

approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 2023.

2023-24 Alcohol License Renewals.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

23-0487 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License application for Samyam 

LLC d/b/a Wisconsin Avenue Marathon, Sadhana Lamichhane, Agent, 

located at 1920 E Wisconsin Ave, contingent upon approvals from the 

Health, Inspections and Public Works departments.

Wisconsin Avenue Marathon S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

23-0404 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License application for Off The 

Vine Woodfire Pizza Co LLC d/b/a Broken Tree Pizza, Keith Schreiner, 

Agent, located at 201 S Riverheath Way Ste 1100, contingent upon 

approval from the Health, Inspections and Police departments.

Broken Tree Pizza.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

23-0470 Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for DDCT Inc, d/b/a Jim's Place, Stacy Hoffman, New 

Agent, located at 223 E College Ave.

Stacy Hoffman S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

23-0471 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for Walgreens Co, d/b/a Walgreens #05102, Andrew 

Eisele, New Agent, located at 700 W College Ave.

Andrew Eisele S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

23-0476 Class "A" Beer and "Class A" Liquor License Change of Agent 

application for Target Corporation d/b/a Target Store T-1248, Sara 

Matusz, New Agent, located at 1800 S Kensington Dr.

Sara Matusz S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22648
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=24376848-d195-44a0-9a55-9321253aa78c.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22663
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=20bb8a72-19b4-4a3c-bc3c-62ba83239bfd.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22580
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4658f9f0-d07b-4ade-a309-d95995d0e32b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22646
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=60af38fe-8c50-4129-87ce-460479fa85bc.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22647
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c5f5135e-c3e1-4510-aeb4-2ca002fb6dd3.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22652
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=662cb563-44d8-43f9-90cf-2de8c03c25f8.pdf


May 10, 2023Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

23-0475 Salvage Dealer Renewal application for Mr C's Motorcycles LLC, Janet 

Ristau, Applicant, located at 724 S. Outagamie St, contingent upon 

approval from all departments.

Mr C's Motorcycles S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

23-0495 2023-2024 Cigarette and Tobacco Product License Renewals

2023-2024 Cigarette Renewals.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

23-0494 Cigarette License application for Samyam LLC d/b/a Wisconsin 

Avenue Marathon, located at 1920 E Wisconsin Ave.

Wisconsin Avenue Marathon S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Information Items7.

23-0516 Special Events:

Rivers Mini Triathlon, North High School, May 17th 2023

ADI, Light the Night Market, College Avenue, May 19th 2023

Edison Family Fun Run, Edison Elementary, May 20th 2023

City of Appleton Memorial Day Parade, Downtown Appleton, May 29th 

2023

23-0515 Directors Report
1. City Clerk

2. Fire Chief 

3. Police Chief

Adjournment8.

Siebers moved, seconded by Wolff, that the meeting be adjourned at 6:01 p.m. 

Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Croatt, Schultz, Siebers, Van Zeeland and Wolff5 - 

Page 3City of Appleton

https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22651
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=40fa3cbe-c631-43a8-b097-bd8e4639ca3b.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22671
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b19c311f-077e-4dc6-9ebd-4873faebf24a.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22670
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=245fde74-a20a-4d57-9190-db2aa1ce50da.pdf
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22692
https://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=22691




























2023-2024 RENEWALS 

CLASS “A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS A” LIQUOR LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Target Corporation   Target Store T-1248   1800 S Kensington Dr 

Sara Matusz, Agent, 521 Martin St DePere Wi 54115 

 

Tee Tees Nachos LLC  Tee Tees Nachos          550 N Morrison St Ste C 

Timasha Thornton, Agent, 500 S Pierce Ave Appleton WI 54914 

 

Tiffani’s Bridal & Consignment LLC Tiffani’s Bridal        210 W College Ave 2nd Fl 

Tiffani Ebben, Agent, W7234 School Rd Greenville WI 54942 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Fox Valley Athletics LLC                        1620 E Witzke Blvd-Jones Bldg 

L. Eric Schaefer, Agent, 1139 Honey Creek Cir Oshkosh WI 54904 

 

Tee Tees Nachos LLC  Tee Tees Nachos          550 N Morrison St Ste C 

Timasha Thornton, Agent, 500 S Pierce Ave Appleton WI 54914 

 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE 

AND “CLASS C” WINE LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Dog Lover Dawn Designs LLC    Board & Brush Creative Studio  109 N Durkee St  

Dawn C Smith, Agent, W3970 Devine Ln Appleton WI 54913 

 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & “CLASS B” LIQUOR LICENSE  

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC  Appleton Hilton-Banquet Services 333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956   

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC  Appleton Hilton-Blaze  333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956  

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC Appleton Hilton- Clubhouse  333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956   

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC  Appleton Hilton- Lombardi Bar  333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956 

 



Calaveras Fine Fusions LLC  Calaveras Fine Fusions  511 W College Ave 

Rebekkah Garcia, Agent, 1033 Madison St, Little Chute WI 54140 

 

Cold Shot LLC   Cold Shot            633B W Wisconsin Ave 

Sherry Galow, Agent,525 N Division St Appleton WI 54911  

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC Fox Cities Exhibition Center  355 W Lawrence St 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956 

 

WHW Gastropub LLC  Meade Street Bistro   2729 N Meade St 

Daniel J. Hoff Sr., Agent, 225 E Wayfarer Ln Appleton WI 54913 

 

RH Events LLC   Poplar Hall              141 S Riverheath Way 

Nicole Burleson, Agent, 161 S Riverheath Way #212 Appleton WI 54915  

 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE & RESERVE “CLASS B” LIQUOR 

LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Wise Restaurant Group  Christianos Pizza     2400 S Kensington Dr #500 

Paul J Wise, Agent, 561 S Waupaca St Wautoma WI 54982 

 

 
 



REDACTED

05/24/2023

06/07/2023





___________

(Redacted)_

(Redacted)



____________

_____________

(Redacted)

(Redacted)

(Redacted)



05/24/2023

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED





_________

______________________

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED



_____________________

REDACTED

REDACTED

_________

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED

REDACTED



05/24/2023

REDACTED

REDACTED



REDACTED

REDACTED

_____

05/24/2023



REDACTED

REDACTED

5/24/2023

06/07/2023



REDACTED

REDACTED

05/24/2023



REDACTED

REDACTED

06/07/2023









 

Page 1 of 6 

 
CITY OF APPLETON  

PERSONNEL POLICIES 

 
TITLE: 

SALARY ADMINISTRATION 
 
ISSUE DATE: 

 

 
LAST UPDATE: 

October 2022 

 
SECTION: 

Human Resources 
 
POLICY SOURCE:  

Human Resources Department 

 AUDIENCE: 

All regular full and part-time employees 

covered by the Non-represented 

compensation plan. 

Excludes represented employees. 

 
TOTAL PAGES: 6 

 

 
Reviewed by Legal Services 

Date:  

 
Committee Approval Date:  

 

 
Council Approval Date: 

11/2/22 

 

 

I. PURPOSE 

To outline the guidelines utilized for administration of the compensation plan. 

                            

II. POLICY 

It is the policy of the City of Appleton to provide competitive compensation to attract and retain 

competent staff and to encourage and reward performance within the financial resources available.   

 

III. DISCUSSION 

The City of Appleton is committed to rewarding team members in a fair and consistent manner, we offer 

compensation and rewards that support equity and align with our diversity, equity, and inclusion values.  

We aim to attract and retain employees to contribute to the success of the organization.    This policy is 

subject to change with approval of the Common Council.  The Human Resources Director shall be 

responsible for the administration of the compensation policy.   

 

DEFINITIONS 

A. Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA):  A federal act that sets minimum wage, overtime pay, equal pay, 

record keeping and child labor standards for employees who are covered by the act and who are not 

exempt from specific provisions. An employee classified in the compensation plan as “Exempt” is 

not eligible for the overtime compensation provisions of FLSA. 

 

B.  Base Pay: An employee's initial rate of compensation, excluding extra lump sum compensation, 

shift differential etc.  An employee's base pay can be expressed as a base hourly rate of pay or as an 

annual salary. 

 

C. Position Analysis Questionnaire (PAQ): A job analysis that outlines the responsibilities and the 

requirements necessary to perform the functions of the position. The PAQ is utilized to evaluate the 

position responsibilities for allocation to the appropriate pay grade.   

 

 

D.  Compensation Plan: A schedule of pay ranges listing the job classifications and 

minimum/maximum rates.  All regular positions shall be placed in one of these ranges based on a 

PAQ and point factor job evaluation. 

 

E. Emergency:  For purposes of this policy, an emergency shall be defined as an unplanned, significant 



 

Page 2 of 6 

event that affects the operation, or service level of the department (as determined by the Department 

Director and/or the Mayor)  

 

F. Interim Assignment:  When an employee is assigned to a different position on a temporary basis, 

because of a vacancy.   

 

G. Non-base pay adjustment:  Pay adjustments generally in the form of a lump sum or other forms that 

do not increase the employee’s base pay. 

 

H.  Red-circled: The maintenance of an employee’s pay rate above the established range maximum.  An 

employee whose pay rate is at or above the range maximum may be eligible for a non-base 

performance adjustment.   

 

I. Midpoint:  The center of an open pay range.  The midpoint provides a reference point to measure 

progression within the pay range. 

 

 

IV. PROCEDURES 

A. DETERMINATION OF PAY RANGES 

The compensation plan shall be based on the principle of equal pay for equal work.  Pay ranges 

within the compensation plan shall be determined with regard to factors including, but not limited to: 

training and ability; level of work; physical demands; independence of actions; supervision 

exercised; experience required; human relations skills; working conditions or hazards and impact of 

errors; and prevailing rates of pay for similar jobs in public and private employment as determined 

by the City. 

 

B.       ENTRANCE PAY RATE     

                                          

The entrance pay rate shall be within 60% of the minimum of the pay range.  All appointments 

(including department heads) above the 60% must be authorized, in advance, by a majority of the 

Mayor, Human Resources Committee Chair and Human Resources Director.  

 

 

C. RECLASSIFICATION  

  

The Position Classification Review Process is the method for determining pay range assignment of 

new positions or reclassification actions involving substantial changes in the duties and 

responsibilities of an existing position or external market changes. 

(a) Classification or Reclassification Consideration 

A request for reclassification of a current position or the classification of a new position may be 

initiated by a department director, or by the Human Resource Director.  Requests for 

reclassifications may occur throughout the year as positions are created or become vacant.  

 

Reclassification consideration for existing positions requires that the employee and the department 

director document substantial changes in existing duties since the most recent review.  Duty changes 

may be from substantial, immediate reassignment of duties due to reorganization, or may be the 

result of a logical and gradual change of responsibilities over a period of time.   

 



 

Page 3 of 6 

To be considered for reclassification, changes should be stable and typically should have been in 

effect for at least six months preceding the reclassification request so that it is clear that the changes 

that exist are likely to remain for some period of time.  Reclassification will not be considered for 

temporary changes in duties. 

A request for classification or reclassification consideration must be in writing to the Human 

Resources Generalist.  The Human Resources Generalist will guide the appropriate process for a 

review. 

(b) Review of Requests 

Following internal review by the Human Resource Director, the Human Resource Generalist will 

submit the PAQ and any supporting documentation to the consultant for evaluation if the criteria for 

reclassification is met.  If the recalassification is appropriate, the consultant will recommend a grade 

assignment for the position.  The consultant may request further information. 

(c)  The Employer’s Response to the Consultant’s Recommendations 

The employee and the department director will be informed of the final decision in writing.  The 

effective date of any compensation changes will be based on the specific circumstance of the 

reclassification. 

 

D.   COMPENSATION PLAN COMPONENTS 

(a) Pay Plan Adjustment 
 

Pay Plan adjustments are typically made on an annual basis.  The Human Resources Director 

shall recommend such adjustments to the Mayor and Finance Director based on the general level 

of pay adjustments in the relevant job markets where the City competes.  These adjustments are 

also made in consideration of general changes in cost-of-living indices. 
 

The adjustment takes the form of an adjustment to pay plan with the goal of maintaining market 

competitiveness of the pay plan. 

 

No increase will be made to an employee’s pay as a result of a pay plan adjustment. 

 

(b) Merit increase  
 

The amount allocated for merit increase shall be established each year by the Mayor and 

included in the annual budget, subject to approval by the Common Council.  Merit increases will 

be awarded to all employees that meet or exceed their goals and departmental expectations. 

 

E.   PAY RATE ADJUSTMENTS 

The Human Resources Director and the applicable Department Director shall determine the pay 

status of an employee based on the following:                                                   

 (a)  Transfers - When an employee is transferred from one class to another with a common pay 

range, the employee shall continue to receive the same pay rate unless a different rate is deemed 

appropriate.  

 (b)  Promotion - When an employee is promoted from one class to another having a higher pay 

range, the employee shall receive an increase as deemed appropriate. For consideration of 

placement into the new pay range, such factors as the average value of overtime lost, average 



 

Page 4 of 6 

value of extra hours worked in a non-exempt capacity as well as other internal and external 

factors shall be considered.                  

 (c) Demotion - When an employee accepts a position in a lower pay grade for any reason, a rate of 

pay shall be determined. For consideration of placement into the new salary range, such factors 

as experience, qualification, length of service, average value of overtime lost and the level of pay 

similar to employees in the pay range shall be considered.                                   

 (d) Upward Re-Classification - When an employee’s position is reclassified into a higher pay grade, 

the reclassification shall be treated the same as a promotion under (b) above.  

 (e) Downward Re-Classification - When an employee’s position is reclassified into a lower pay 

grade, the reclassification shall be treated the same as (c.) above.  

 

 (f) Equity Adjustments 

 Equity adjustments are salary changes outside of the normal salary programs (as listed above) to       

remedy salary issues such as external pressure in high demand areas, internal salary                            

compression, and/or retention considerations. Equity adjustments may also be used when                   

additional duties are added. 

 

F.   MINIMUM AND MAXIMUM RATES                          

Generally, an employee shall be paid within the pay range of their position. Library substitute 

positions may only advance to the midpoint of the pay scale. 

An employee may be paid below the minimum of their pay range as the result of not receiving a pay 

adjustment due to their performance. 

 

An employee who receives a base pay adjustment cannot exceed the maximum of their pay range.  

An employee who is at the maximum of their pay range may be eligible for a lump sum payment as 

a method to recognize performance. 

 

      In the event of a reclassification, or re-evaluation of a pay range that results in an employee’s pay 

falling outside the maximum of the newly assigned pay range, such employee’s pay rate may be red-

circled. 

     

 G.  OVERTIME 

(a) Employees in the Compensation Plan who meet the exemption under the Fair Labor Standards 

Act shall be exempt from all premium pay provisions except as otherwise outlined in this policy.                         

(b) Employees who are required to work Sunday, not part of their regular schedule, shall receive 

double time pay.  Utility Department employees who work Sunday, as part of their regular 

schedule, shall receive double time pay. 

(c.) All non-represented non-exempt employees in the Compensation Plan shall be paid no less than 

the minimum compensation required pursuant to the FLSA, including overtime compensation on 

a time and one half basis, for all hours worked in excess of 40 hours per week subject to the 

following:  

1. Compensatory Time, Sick leave, PTO Sick, approved non-paid leave and FMLA 

non-paid leave hours shall not be counted as hours worked for purposes of 

computing overtime compensation; and, 

 

2. Scheduled City holiday hours, vacation, PTO , funeral leave, jury duty and 

approved paid FMLA leave (except PTO Sick, see #1 above) may be counted as 



 

Page 5 of 6 

hours worked for purposes of computing overtime compensation (except when 

employee is called to work, then see #3 below); and, 

 

3. Hours worked and paid at a Sunday or Holiday double time rate*, where the 

employee is also paid an additional call pay premium, shall not be counted as 

hours worked for purposes of computing overtime compensation. 

 

   *Holiday double time rate refer to Fringe Benefit Policy. 

 (c) Battalion Chiefs and Deputy Fire Chiefs who fill in for other Chief Officers, when overtime 

would otherwise be required, shall receive straight time pay for all such hours worked in addition 

to their regular bi-weekly rate.  Operations Battalion Chiefs who are required by the Chief to 

attend extended (generally more than four (4) hours) training on their off-duty time may be 

eligible for straight time pay for attendance at such training at the discretion of the Fire Chief.      

(d) Police Lieutenants and Captains will receive compensation at time and one half of the 

employee’s base hourly  rate when working beyond their normal schedule for Grants, Off-Duty 

Police Services, Avenue Detail, SWAT related incidents, major case investigations, transports, 

time in court, prisoner guard duty, and special events. 

(e) Overtime shall be approved in advance by the Department Director or supervisor and reviewed 

periodically by the Department Director.  Overtime shall be kept to a minimum and shall be 

utilized to relieve specific occasional peak workloads or emergencies.                                

  

 H. SHIFT PREMIUM 

  

Non-exempt employees shall be eligible for a $.50 shift premium added to their base pay if the 

employee is regularly scheduled (through shift selection or designated assignment) to work a 2nd 

or 3rd shift schedule (3rd or 4th shift schedule for Police). 

 

I. TELEPHONE CALL 

 

Non-exempt employees who are called by a supervisor on the telephone, outside of their 

regularly scheduled hours, to provide information related to the operation of the department shall 

be paid for the time actually spent on the telephone, but not less than one hour’s straight time.  

This does not apply to employees receiving the Stand-by Duty pay. 

 

J. EMERGENCY CALL-IN 

 

Non-exempt employees who have left the worksite or are in a paid leave status, and who are 

called to return to work outside of their regularly scheduled hours to handle emergency situations 

that could not be anticipated, will be eligible for a lump sum of  $100 as call-in pay. 

 

K. ASSIGNED SHIFT CHANGE   

 

(a) This applies to Utilities employees who operate on shifts. 

 

When a non-exempt employee is required to work outside their assigned shift the employee will 

be paid as follows: 

 



 

Page 6 of 6 

Employees notified for a change of assigned shift for a duration of more than one week and are 

given 48 hours or more notice shall be paid $1.00 per hour, added to their base pay, for all hours 

worked for the duration of the scheduled shift. 

 

Employees notified for a change of assigned shift for a duration of one week or less and are 

given 48 hours or more notice shall be paid $2.00 per hour, added to their base pay, for all hours 

worked for the duration of the scheduled shift. 

 

Employees notified for a change of assigned shift and are given less than a 48 hour notice shall 

be paid $50 per day for the first 48 hours and then the employee shall be paid pursuant to the 

above. 

 

The $1.00 and $2.00 premium pay shall be added to the employee’s regular base rate for 

purposes of calculating the overtime rate. 

 

(b) This applies to Department of Public Works employees who operate on shifts. 

 

When a non-exempt employee is required to work outside their assigned shift the employee will 

be paid as follows: 

 

Employees notified for a change of assigned shift shall be paid $50 per day. 

                                       

L. STAND-BY DUTY  

 

Employees who are required by their department director to be on stand-by duty (required to 

remain within a one (1) hour response area, accessible by phone or pager, etc.) shall receive one 

hour’s pay for each day of stand-by and (2) two hours if on the actual holiday (does not include 

the observed holiday).  

 

All employees required to be on stand-by must remain physically fit and ready for duty and must 

continue to abide by City policies (i.e., Drug-Free Workplace).  

  

M.   CALL DUTY - EMERGENCY RESPONSE (Excludes Directors, Deputy Directors, Assistant 

Police Chief, Police Captains, and Police Lieutenants) 

 

Any exempt employee, not on Stand By Duty, who is required to report to duty for emergency 

operations (e.g. snowplowing, water main breaks, facilities and grounds and technology issues, 

storms & other disasters) may be eligible for additional compensation in the form of a bonus as 

outlined below: 

 

 If the employee reports for work and works less than three (3) hours, the employee shall be entitled 

to $75.00 for each report. 

 If the employee reports for work and works between 3-5 hours, the employee shall be entitled to 

$200.00 for each report. 

 If the employee reports for work and works between 5-8 hours, the employee shall be entitled to 

$400.00 for each report 

 If the employee reports for work and works more than 8 hours, the employee shall be entitled to 

$500.00 for each report 


	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_SL Minutes 5-10-23
	0002_1_Smosh Fest Denial Recommendation Letter 05.18.23
	0002_2_Smosh Fest Application
	0003_1_Ivory Rose Bridal Boutique
	0004_1_2023-24 Alcohol License Renewals-2nd set
	0005_1_Rookies Sports Bar SL
	0006_1_Nicole Burleson SL
	0007_1_Octoberfest SL
	0008_1_MoM-LU Main Stage SL
	0009_1_MoM-Houdini Plaza SL
	0010_1_Sol Dance 2023 SL
	0011_1_Sky Dance 2023 SL
	0012_1_Fish Cave SL
	0013_1_Pet Supplies Plus SL
	0014_1_Just Pets SL
	0015_1_Amusement Device renewals 2023-24
	0016_1_2023-2024 Additional Cigarette Renewals
	0018_1_Salary Administration Policy 2023 SB



